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Henry Burnett

From: James Hall < >
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 4:16 PM
To: Henry Burnett
Cc: Jessica Zhang; Scott Hearne; Paul Nickson (Paul Nickson); Dora Choi; Meg Kong; 

Hans Pilly mootanah
Subject: RE: Written Notice to Transport for NSW - Ryde Secondary College - 5 Malvina 

Street, Ryde

Hi Henry, 
 
Apologies for not getting back to you sooner. 
 
TfNSW has reviewed all the documentation provided and has no requirements as the development proposal is 
unlikely to have a significant impact on the arterial road network.  
 
Please advise if you require a Certificate. 
 
Regards, 
 
James Hall 
Senior Land Use Planner 
Land Use Assessment Eastern 
Greater Sydney 
Transport for NSW 
 

     
 
transport.nsw.gov.au 
 
27-31 Argyle Street 
Parramatta NSW 2150 
 
 

                                                                             
 
 

From: Henry Burnett   
Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 3:07 PM 
To:  
Cc: Jessica Zhang >; Scott Hearne >; Paul Nickson (Paul Nickson) 

> 
Subject: Written Notice to Transport for NSW - Ryde Secondary College - 5 Malvina Street, Ryde 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
Please see attached written notice. 
 
As required by SEPP (Transport and Infrastructure) 2021 please provide any response to the above matters within 21 days 
of the date of this letter. 
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Regards, 
 
Henry Burnett | Principal Planner 
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This email is intended only for the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are not  
the intended recipient you must not use, distribute or copy this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by  
telephone and delete the email. 
 

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any 
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or 
other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an 
attachment.  

 Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.  
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